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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: Hamlet of Kugaaruk

Cc: David Hohnstein

Subject: 130214 3BM-PEL0712 Acknowledgement of Renewal-OMLE
Date: Thursday, February 14, 2013 10:29:00 AM

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on December 4, 2012 and February 5, 2013 of the
Hamlet of Kugaaruk’s renewal application. Please note for future reference that the Hamlet’s file
number is 3BM-PELO712 and the Landfarm is separate with file number 1BR-KRK1112. Please refer
to the correct file number in all future correspondence. The following documents were received in
relation to the Hamlet renewal.

1. Cover letter for renewal dated December 3, 2012 (identifying incorrect file number)
Cover letter for 2011 annual report (identifying incorrect file number)
2011 annual report revised from previous submission received March 29, 2012
2012 annual report
Financial information received February 5, 2013
Renewal Application form, received February 5, 2013
Translated information
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The application file has been forwarded to the Director of Technical Services to assign for a
Preliminary Technical Review. Once assigned and reviewed by the technical department you will be
notified of any additional information required, prior to distribution for a 30 day review period.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O.Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1JO

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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